STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Internet: ct.gov/ese

Daniel F. Caruso

Chairman
DATE: December 12, 2006
TO: Council Members
FROM: S. Derek Phelps, Executive Di etor
RE: DOCKET NO. 323 - MCF mfhications bg, Inc. and Omnipoint

Communications, Inc. application for a Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and operation
of a telecommunications facility located at 12 Carpenter Road, Bolton,
Connecticut.

Revised Schedule

Application received 10/05/06
Completeness review 10/31/06
Pre-hearing conference (10:00 a.m.) 12/21/06
Pre-filed testimony due 01/17/07
Deadline to request Party/Intervenor status 01/17/07
Field review (2:00 p.m.) 01/24/07
Hearing (3:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.) 01/24/07
Close of Record 02/23/07
Draft Findings of Fact 03/01/07 (tentative)
Draft Findings of Fact, Opinion & Decision & Order 03/15/07 (tentative)
Deadline for Decision 04/03/07
180-day extension date 10/05/07
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